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Echo Production, Inc.

PO, Box 1210 Graham, Texas 76450 940/549-3202 Fax: 940/549-5162

April 30, 2003

NMOCD
ATTN; Will Jones

Dear Mr. Jones,

Pursuant to our telecon yesterday concerning our request to commingle
production from Echo Production Inc.’s wells located in T18S, R34E, Sect. 13 — E2NE4
New Mexico Lease #V06564 and T18S, R35E, Sect. 18 New Mexico Lease #V06312, 1
bereby certify that the ownership in the two leases are identical in every way.

Should there by anything else that T should do, please let me know.

Respectfully,

o er
Land Manager

JJ/mm



J3 HON 16:46 FAX 1 940 549 5162 Echo Production [@002/002

Echo Production, Inc.

P.O. Box 1210 Graham, Texas 76450 - 940/549-3292 Fax: 840/549-5162

May 5, 2003

New Mexico State Land Office
Mr. Peter Martinez

Dear Mr. Martinez,

Pursuant to our recent telecon, I am notifying you of Echo Production, Inc.’s
desire to surface commingle production from the following two State of New Mexico Oil
and Gas Leases:

1. New Mexico State Oil and Gas Lease #V06564 between State of New
Mexico and Echo Production, Inc., dated February 1, 2002, located in Lea
County, New Mexico and covering the following described lands:

Township 18 South, Range 34 East
Section: 13 - E2NE4

2. New Mexico State Oil and Gas Lease #V06312 between the State of New
Mexico and Echo Production, Inc., dated August 1, 2001, located in Lea
County, New Mexico and covering the following described lands:

Township 18 South, Range 35 East
Section: 18 - Lot(s) 1, 2; NE4, E2NW4

The ownership under these two leases is identical in every respect. The common.
tank battery will be located next to the well located in Township 18 South, Range 34
East, Section: 13 - E2ZNE4.

Also enclosed is the information that we have sent to the NMOCD. Upon
approval from the NMOCD we will of course be requesting a right-of-way permit from
your rights-of-way department for the pipeline to the common tank battery. Also,
production from the two leases will be allocated by well test.

Should there be anything else that we should do, please let me know.
Respectfully,
Joe Joyer

Land Manager
JJ/mm



